



# Heman Keshaveni

Software Engineer

2-38/1, vill;Galipalli  
Karimnagar, Telangana, India, 505530  
heman.keshaveni@gmail.com  
+91-7680836122

Highly-qualified Java Developer offering 3.10 years of progressive experience. Expert at designing, developing and maintaining wide range of new and existing web products. Clear communicator and effective team player. Forward-thinking development professional bringing expertise in Java, Spring boot, SQL, Hibernate, and other programming languages.

## Key Skills

- Java
- Spring boot
- Hibernate
- Microservices
- SQL
- MySql
- Html
- CSS
- Kafka
- Junit
- Blackduck
- Teamcity

## Professional Experience

- May 2021 - Present    **Software Engineer**  
*Virtusa*
- Participated in requirements gathering and design development meetings.
  - Built databases and table structures for web applications.
  - Developed robust Java for web applications.
  - Collaborated in team-based, Agile environment to accomplish objectives by deadlines.
  - Investigated issues and defects to determine problem root cause and formulate corrective action recommendations.
  - Contributed ideas and suggestions in team meetings and delivered updates on deadlines, designs, and enhancements.
  - Created proofs of concept for innovative new solutions.
  - Tested and deployed the application to various testing environments
  - Reviewed and debugged errors to improve performance.

- January 2020 - January 2021    **Software Trainee**  
*Tejoma Technologies pvt ltd*
- Involved in understanding and analyzing the business requirements.
  - Involved in database design and responsible for creating and modifying Database objects.
  - Contributed to the development of a web-based e-commerce platform using Java, Spring boot, and Hibernate.
  - Designed and implemented RESTful APIs to facilitate seamless communication between front-end and back-end systems.
  - Used of OOPs concept and other core java concepts like multithreading, inheritance etc. in development.
  - Implemented new features and resolved bugs, resulting in an enhanced user experience and increased customer satisfaction.

## Education

- July 2015 - July 2019    **B.Tech in Electrical and Electronics Engineering**  
AVN Institute of Engineering and Technology at Hyderabad

## Certifications

- August 2021    **Certified Associate Java SE8 Programmer**  
Oracle, Pearson Vue  
[credential ID OC2208593](#)

## Languages

- Telugu
- English
- Hindi

